Overton Public School District 24-0004
Overton Board of Education
Board Meeting: March 11, 2019

Board of Education Agenda:

7:30
7:35

740

7:45
7:50
7:55

8:00

8:05

8:10
8:15

8:20

8:25

8:50

A.
B.

= X @ m

wn

Call meeting to order

Compliance Statement

. With consent of the Board, receive reports from school persennel, patrons, or

community groups

. Read and consider communications
. Approve the agenda

. Approve minutes

. Act on bills for payment

. Matters pending before the board

Consider approving coop agreement with Lexington Public Schools for softball beginning
in the 2019-2020 school year.

Consider the 2019-2020 class schedule
Consider approving the Seniors Meal Program
Board Reports and Discussion

Board Reports:

a. Meetings Attended

b. Upcoming Meetings

c. Committee Reports

Board Discussion:

Administrative Reports:

1. Principal’'s Report

2. Superintendent's Report.

Next regularly scheduled meeting April 8, 2019



COMMENTS:

E.

a. The board will need to consider whether to agree to coop with Lexington for softball for the 2019-
2020 school vear.

b. Mr. Fleischman will present on the proposed class schedule for the 2019-2020 school year. Any
changes to the schedule will be brought to the board for review.

c. The closing of the meal service from the Lexington Grand Generation has caused a void in lunch

service {o several of our senior citizens. The board will need to decide if this is a program that
should be implemented.

DISCUSSION:

F.

1. Board Reports and Discussion:

Meetings Attended:

Upcoming Meetings: Schedule Provided
Transportation:

Interlocal:

Curriculum:

Negotiations:

~oooT®

2. Discussion Topics:
a. Projects
b. April Board Meeting - Aprii 8, 2019
d. Review Attendance and Absenteeism Board Policy 5001
d. Other

Administrative Reporis:

Principal’s Report

1. Upcoming Calendar
2. Enroliment Update
3. 2019-2020 Class Schedule
SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
1. Option Enroliment -
Out— a.
b.
In- a.

Change of status — None

Board Meeting for April — Date and Time
Project Updates

Financial Review

Legislative issues

Staffing Update

State Aid Certification

Other

PNDO R WP



Mark A. Aten, Superintendent
Brian Fleischman, Principal
Calli McCoy, Counselor
Clint Little, Activities Direct

Overton Pusuc ScrooL 24-0004
BO. Box 310 401 7th Street
Overton, NE 68863-0310

Phone: (308) 987-2424 * Fax: (308) 987-2349 ¢ www.overtoneagles.org

NOTICE OF MEETING
BOARD OF EDUCATION
OF OVERTON, NEBRASKA

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that a meeting of the Board of Education
at School District 24-0004, of Overton, Nebraska will be held at
7:30 p.m. on Monday, March 11, 2019 at the Overton Public
School, which meeting is open to the public. An agenda for such
meeting kept continuously current, is available for public
inspection at the office of the Superintendent, in the Overton
Public School Building, 401 7" Street, Overton, Nebraska.

Jared Walahoski
Secretary of the Becard

Board of Education
Heather Brennan Gordon Lassen  Doug Luther Joel Meier  Keith Rudeen  Jared Walahoski




Overton Public Schools
Overton Board of Education

Minutes of the Regular Board of Education Meeting
Overton Public School District 24-0004

Board President or Presiding Officer: Meeting to Order and Reofl Call.
The March 11, 2019 regular monthly meeting of the Overton Public School Board of Education
is called to order and is now in session. Roll call.

Present Absent
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier -
Rudeen o
Walahoski

Excuse the absence of board member

Yes No
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Vote

Compliance Statement: To be in compliance with LB 898, the Nebraska Open Meetings Law, I
would like to inform the public that a copy of the Open Meetings Law is posted near the LMC
check-out counter. This meeting has been advertised in the March 7, 2019 edition of the The
Beacon Observer, and also posted on the south doors of the school, Post Office, school’s web site
and the Security First Bank. There is packet provided for the public.

Comment Section: At this time, visitors may address the board. If it is regarding an agenda item,
please state your name and refer to the agenda item. This is the only time you will be able to
comment on the item. If it is regarding a topic not on the agenda, and not a personnel item, we
will hear your comments but will not add the item to the action list, we may add it to the
discussion list next month. If it is a personnel issue, you must follow steps outlined in Board
Policy regarding personnel concerns. The total time allotted for the public comment will not
exceed thirty minutes and each member of the public will be allotted not more than five minutes
to address the Board. If a group wishes to speak, please designate one spokesperson for the group.

Guests Present: See Attached Document A.

The following presented reports to the Board:

1. - Topic -

2. - Topic -




3. - Topic -

The following communications were read or presented to the Board:

1. - Topic -
2. - Topic -
3. - Topic -
A Motion made by and seconded by

to approve the agenda of the March 11, 2019 meeting.

Votes: YES NO ABSENT
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

A Motion made by and seconded by

to approve the February 11, 2019 regular board minutes.

Votes: YES NO ABSENT
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski
Vote
A metion by and seconded by to approve the
Bill roster in the amount of $48,537.75.
Votes: YES NG ABSENT

Brennan
Lassen



Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Vote




MINUTES OF THE OVERTON PUBLIC SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING
February 11, 2019
7:30 p.m.

Board President called the meeting to order. Members Present:

Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Notification: The February 11, 2019 meeting of the Overton Public School Board of Education was posted
at the Overton Public School, on the Overton Public School web site, Beacon Observer, Post Office, and
the Security First Bank.

Open Meetings Information: To be in compliance with LB 898, The Nebraska Open Meetings Act, Board
President informed the public that a copy of the Open Meetings Law is posted near the LMC check-out
counter.

Administration Present: Mark Aten, Superintendent and Brian Fleischman, Principal
Guests Present: Seth Ehlers, Angie Ehlers, Shannon Jeffries and Jordyn Jeffries
Public Comments: None

Reports: Seth Ehlers reported on the school green house and the Overton Community Foundation
donation.

Communications: None

Other: Board voted to excuse the absence of board member Brennan. Motion 5-0-1. Yes (5) Lassen,
Luther, Meier, Rudeen and Walahoski. No (0). Absent (1) Brennan.

Action Items:
1. Agenda - Moved by Meier, seconded by Walahoski to approve the agenda of the February 11,
2019 regular monthly board meeting as presented. Motion 5-0-1. Yes (5) Lassen, Luther,
Meier, Rudeen and Walahoski. No (0). Absent (1) Brennan.

2. Minutes - Moved by Luther, seconded by Lassen to approve the January 11, 2019 regular
board minutes as presented. Motion 5-0-1. Yes (5) Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen and
Walahoski. No (0). Absent (1) Brennan.

3. Claims - Moved by Luther, seconded by Walahoski to pay the February General Fund bills in
the amount of $51,987.36. Motion 5-0-1. Yes (5) Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen and
Walahoski. No (0). Absent (1) Brennan.

4. Moved by Meier, seconded by Lassen to approve the contract with the ESU 10 for
Special Education Supervision, Psychology Services, Physical and Occupational Therapy
and Audiology. Motion 5-0-1. Yes (5) Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen and Walahoski.
No (0). Absent (1) Brennan.



5. Moved by Luther, seconded by Walahoski to approve the contract for the Principal.
Motion 5-0-1. Yes (5) Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen and Walahoski. No (0). Absent (1)
Brennan.

6. Moved by Walahoski, seconded by Luther to designate Security First Bank of Overton
and the FirsTier Bank of Elm Creek as the depository for all district funds. Motion 5-0-1.
Yes (5) Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen and Walahoski. No (0). Absent (1) Brennan.

7. Moved by Luther, seconded by Walahoski to adjourn at 9:00 p.m. Motion 5-0-1. Yes (5)
Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen and Walahoski. No (0). Absent (1) Brennan.

Board Reports and Discussion Topics:

1. Board Reports:
a.  Upcoming Meetings: NASB 2019 Calendar
b.  Transportation: Bus Repairs Report

2.  Discussion Topics:
a.  March Board Meeting scheduled for Monday, March 11, 2019 beginning at 7:30
p.m.
b.  Extra-Curricular Activities
¢.  Projects
d.  2019-2020 FTE and Class Offerings and Schedule

Administrative Reports:

Principal’s Report:
School Calendar Update
School Enrollment Update
Option Students Update
P/T Conference Report

BN

Superintendent’s Report:
Enrollment Option Report

Ju—y

2. Option Enrollment-
a. Out - a
b. In- a.
b.
c
c. Change of Status a

Financial Update

Budget Review

Projects Update

State Aid Model & Option Enroliment Change
Formula Student Update

Nk W



Overton Public School District

Bill Roster

Month: March
Status: Official
3/7/2019 Totak $ 48,537.75

Airgas L
ATC Communications
Bill's Auto Parts
Black Hills Enegy
C&S Truck & Salvage
Centurylink
Charter Communcaiton
Dan's Sanitation.

wer District - Prek

ESU 10 - SPED Services
ESU 10 - SPED Services
ESU 10 - SPED Services

ESU 10 - SPED Services
ESU 10 - SPED Services

ESU 10 - SPED Services
ESU 10 - SPED Services
ESU 10 - SPED Services

ESU 10 - SPED Services

ESU 10 - SPED Service
ESU 10 - SPED Service

5.

S
Fagot Refiig. & Electrical
Foster Lumber LLC

Foster Lumber, LLC

Foster Lumber, LLC o
Goodwin Tucker Group
HireRight Solutions
Jones Plumbing & Heating
KathleenRoos
Loup Valley Lighting, Tnc

NASB - Workshop or Conferences
NaviTabs

Q‘Kegnglevthyo: Semce,Inc ) o

Security First Bank
Studies Weekly
Studies Weekly
Village of Overton
Village of Overton - Prek3
Viliage Uniform
Ward's Science
Clearing Account

DawsohPui)hc Power District - School
Dawson Public Power District - Trans.
Rakes Office Solutions

ESU10-SPEDServices

limate Control Services, Inc

BSU 10-SPED Services

Platic Valley Communications

947.43

- $ Reg. Instruct. Ind, Tech. S
.8 151.11 | Fiscal Services - Phone Service
$ 300.00 | Care & Upkeep of Grounds - Snow Removal
$ 5,083.72 | Operations of Buildings - Natural Gas
} % 1,880.29 | Vehicle Servicing and Mai - Bus Repairs
'3 55.51 | Operation of Buildings C« ications - Long Distance Phone
3 133.46 | Operation of Buildings C ication
$ 311.00 | Operation of Buildings Cleaning Services - Trash Removal
'$ 1,076.03 | Building Repairs and Mat e
' $ 281.34 | Preschool Electricity
5 3,884.56 | Operation of Buildings Electricity
$ 142.91 | Vehicle Servicing and Mai - Reg. Ed.- Bus Barn Energy
.8 2,190.60 | Reg. Instruction - Copier Expenses
8§ 60.79 | Operation of Buildings Cleaning Services
i '3 120.00 | Building Repairs and Mai - Control Repairs
' $ 15.00 | Employee Training and Development
_ IR ] 1,221.81 | SPED Psychological Services - Secondary
‘8 6,237.72 | SPED Speech Path. & Audiology - Elementary
3 39.26 | SPED Speech Path. & Audiology - Secondary
s 374.43 | SPED Speech Path. & Audiclogy Ages Birth-2
‘s 739.04 | SPED Speech Path. & Audiology - Age 3-4
. B 681.43 | SPED O.T. Services - Elementary
' $ 681.43 | SPED O.T. Services - Secondary
3 258.77 | SPED O.T. Services - Ages 34
- BE 103.51 | SPED O.T. Services - Birth - 2
3 170.89 | SPED P.T. Services - Ages 3-4
- s 62.14 | SPED P.T. Services - Birth - 2
$ 271.87 | SPED P.T. Setvices - El y N
- B .8 1,221.81 | SPED Psychological Services - Elementary
) .8 305.45 | SPED Psychological Services - Ages 3-4
) $ 305.45 | SPED Psychological Services - Birth - 2
o i '3 665.38 | SPED Supervision - El v
e 665.38 | SPED Supervision - Secondary
$ 453.08 | SPED Supervision - Birth - 2
' $ 453.08 | SPED Supervision - Ages 3-4
% 273.69 | SPED Supervision - Vocational Secondary
$ 271.87 | SPED Services - P.T. Secondary
s 350.54 | Building Repairs and Ma - HVAC Repair
8 52.68 | Reg. Instruct. - Science Supplies
,,,,, RE: 51.09 | Reg, Instruction - Industrial Tech. Supplies
3 59.25 | Reg. Instruction - Custodial Suppli
3 97.16 | Reg. Instruction - Custodial Supplies - Power Cord
) .8 31.40 | Vehicle Servicing and Mai - Reg. Ed.- DOT Drug Test
) s 5.50 | Building Repairs and Mai - Plumbing Suppli
$ 344.52 | Vehicle Servicing and Mai - Reg. Ed.
'8 642.83 | Operation of Buildings Supplies - Lighting Suppli
'$ 440.71 | Operation of Buildings Supplies - Plumbing Supphi .
$ 3,406.00 | Board of Education Dues & Fees
} $ ___130.00 | Board of Education Dues & Fees - School Finance & Budget
'8 98.75 | Reg. Instruction - Office Supplies - Tabs
$ 25.00 | Building Repairs and Mai Services - Elevator Maint.
s 207.19 | Building Repairs and Mai Services - Mag Locks.
3 15.00 | Reg. Instruction - Safety Deposit Box
'3 206.55 | Reg. Instruct. Fourth Grade Textbooks & Periodicals
% 344.25 | Reg. Instruct. Social Science Texthooks & Resources
) ' $ 290.00 | Operation of Buildings Utility Services
B 45.00 | Early Childhood Utility Services
3 470.13 | Operation of Building - Uniform Ci
$ 278.66 | Regular Instruction - Science Suppli
3 8,154.30 | Supplies




L0e

1Y-0u0
yosedg WOOIOWOH Ulg L1 ysibu3 yosadg 6 ysybuz b1 ysyBug 01 usibuz 1eAM AolUSY SIN
vid INYNORIOH 8 AMLU/L £ AIMIN JBU fBwuY seeg OV 90¢
OV 0} onyy .
/ $904n0$3Y (RINEN OV SN } ABojoig lewiuy |/ ssauisng Oy SWeIp (Hdy "SI
ST00S © 1 (13
o 8/, 93d oL oL oL oL amL oL SOBIEA UM ‘SH
oLl
aoit 0I0say |-, | oomnosey Zi-2 | eounossy gL 2011088y 2}~/ 20In0sayY Zi-, | @oinosey zi-2 | eouosey zi-L | eounosey zi-L UBOIS YRGB ‘S
or1 ] pesH . G AL 9:dVIMIN HoHONPOI A BIPSIN ovi/ioe
opBib Lo WOOJBLWOH g L S9PMS {Bloog 9/ dwon 9 S2IPNIS [BI00S | g SeIPMG [BI00Z | G S8IPN)S fel00g J ewpepy EuBIg uosduig oy N
[RINUND-NA 11t ysiveds | ysiuedg It ysiuedg | v0g
1 ! | ! SO0y UBBjUIRY "SI
1iseL SISO 10[9SUNOY Jojesuno) Jojesuno) Jojasuno WOOISWOH Y}/ J10{8suNog Jjopsunos Jojesunc) 60z/v02
opRID 2} I 0 Koo ieD ‘s
bkl 9/l Aydesboa A MojsiH ueouaw Aiojsi 0, LISWILIBAD Aydesboa! £0€
mog ZIND  epei n 00| ] |
wegao opes /L 93 u 3] Ing uooN iSIH UeoLBUY ISIH PUOM. | o U 9 AoDop uosBy N
g8g peeH 6 1T 5 £0Z
e| eige e SWos BJgo
o MNEW ay 9 e il elgaby L yiein } D 8 BiqeDdly ST WO N
: E -4IM B E
sods @ 1H Jr suBlepm AL ssouid LTI €D B UL whorezl
WM piEid /LN = Sui/L e : : : sbie,
g3 issv /8/2 93d N ey |8 suods awmey WHESH / 3d pyndil N i OIS exdwaT gejed
. Jele
apeio Ui oW1 oW1 oW1 oML oL 9 Buipeay 9 suy Buel UeSSET BN SN
. . MUl . . vl
LU/l 8 MW . X . UL/l SMIN . . . pras
11040 Bupmg HoYyoD Zi-6 TV MWLL SN WO0JSWO SIVM SIZL SN )
o 8/L Hoyn 21sniy Aleyuewialg | H . 9/ HOUd oishiy Aleluswalg 9ppi BpUBWY "SIN
apEID WG o 808
a4 sy LOOIOWOH YiG 9 80UBIOS el so1sAugd aouIog [eoishug § B0UBIDG G 30UBIOS uesuer Goos(:
weal sisLD | Bunjeiq [eanosuyosy/ SPOOM “APY | SPOOA LZS 818 SWIBISAS ABojouyos ) uofjesuqe Gee
MM pesH [otueyOBIN / Bupiepn ‘ApY / 1 BuipiopA g/. doys |Binjonsg 9 JOMOd 9 SiEIei JAOH PPOL IN
HMHE 9 AVALLIL GiAVIMUN wAD/g0Z
a4 pask HMHT / stuBlepn G Buipesy G spy abenbuen /G IIeH Aprig 8 yslibug 1 ysybug sjybiap HOAUISNaH INBd 1IN
DR
JElS fenuuy _MMM_”_m:m 0 1t Yoa L, o e ssauisng 8128 LIS welebeuep | BuRUNoSDY »OOQIEBA (341
viad ; Bunay ey oy oquy | /14981 OB [8oueUl] |eUOSIag g/4 duion / diysineuaidenusy : uosiie) Aol I
gag issy | 90UBIDG OiOUOIBY ; 108
pEiS e | e0UBI0S el Ansiwayn 80110814 Ui 80UBI0S Ansiweyn / 9ousIog SIOIUT JIOS I
BEE] - - EEER DUNBIE]
SPEID U 1 uBlsaq sWoH _ bm:__:w o 0+ 0} ol LS 81§ / ssauipeay J weusdoersq EWP ]
Y1004 J seidiouid UBisaq | / UOWARN 8 Spood 8/4 824 109380 % 841 2 [WOID sieyg abuy ‘sIN
BpBID WOL OfuL 1L ZAVINES) |, . . . . - -
il 8 AMLL L AN 9 AVML/L §AVIMN | , 60z/Lch
2 AN 0J8LIO -
wﬁm MNM Aﬂ&wﬁﬁﬁ% 8/L pueg HIOOIBHICH i 9/g pueg bFoved i hoed 1 pueg Cl6 uBSUSISHYD 3sBYD I
: ’ Wy Aojesojdxgy 828 LIS G '3 HUMIL ‘O y ’ €01
opeiB Ui 1 A By AUy siowoudog v v i iy At iy sy001g AT “SIN
8pEIS g £ 5 6 A 5 z0g
- W00JBLWO| DuIouoBl sninoje 2iqe = Tt eige
dMu“Nn«vaMm( H Ui 1 W1 inoed . {i BIQB0Y . e 1L uiey ) 19 8 Bigedly sImog BiIelL "SI
Swowubiss g -ipe 8€:¢ - 9l oyl -69CL RSl -/lTel PXAAREA NS PELL - ¥70) L0l - 156 876 - 858 658 -G08 8|npayos Z1-6
fing-e LYM< polied yig poued WL poued W9 youn1 pousd Wg pousd Wiy poued pleg pouad pug poued i1s|
MWre-Lye ge:¢ - gl gkl -G8 2L 29.Cl - 20.Ch 69 LL-PELY e - PROL L0l - 196 8v6 - 858 Gg.8 - 608 NPayYeg g-S
poliad Yig poliad L polied U9 poliad yig youn- pouad Uiy poued pie pouad puz pouad i1s}
OquUIoH/18%007] sjnpeyos sse|D 020Z-6102 Speio Swen




Overton Public School
A proposal to the Overton Board of Education
March 11, 2019

Purpose: With the termination of the Lexington Grand Generation senior meal program, there are now
senior citizens of the Overton community without a consistent lunch program. A possible solution to this
issue is for the Overton Public School District to provide the lunch meals for those senior citizens
affected by the termination of the Lexington program. The timeline for starting the program would be as
quickly as possible. The following is an outline of expectations and general infermation for the board to
consider when deciding whether to implement this program.

Expectations and General Information of the Senior Meal Program

1. The Overton Public School food program is governed by the Nebraska Department of Education (NDE)
Nutritional Services. NDE has been contacted and the proposed seniors meal program is acceptabie and
within the guidelines. The economic impact to the school is minimal. The increase in food needed to
feed the senior citizens is very small as is any additional labor and will be offset by the per meal charge.

2. The Overton Food Service Director {Brenda Buchholz) has agreed, is supportive, and has been on the
planning of this proposal.

3. The menu for the seniors meal program will follow the same nutritional guidelines used to feed the
students/staff of the district. The menu will be provided to those senior citizens interested in utilizing
such a program, and interested participants will need to notify the school if they plan on attending on a
daily basis. A reminder that the menu is developed to serve and meet the needs of the Overton students
and not necessarily the general public.

4. The senior meals would be served from 10:50 a.m. to 11:25 a.m. in the school commons area. The
cost of the meal will be the same as the Lexington Grand Generation program (currently $4 per meal).
The seniors meal program will follow the school calendar and will not serve lunch when school is not in
session.

5. Overton Public Schools operates a summer food program sponsored by the Nebraska Department of
Education. This is a separately funded program and has different rules and guidelines as compared to
during the school year meal program. During the summer program, all adults are welcome to participate
in the lunch program. The adult cost per meal as well the serving times will be announced each year.

6. The target audience of this program are the senior citizens that were impacted by the Lexington
Grand Generation Program no longer supplying lunch meals to the Overton community.



5001
Compulsory Attendance and Excessive Absenteeism

"School success is 90 percent showing up; the other half is mental.” Yogi
Berra

Research on policies and practices that effectively encourage regular student
attendance share some key components:

1. Education of parents regarding school attendance requirements.

2. Effective policies and practices to monitor attendance.

3. Clear definition of excessive absenteeism and a two-stage response
to excessive absences.

The board has considered this educational research and used it to create the
following policy on Compulsory Attendance and Excessive Absenteeism.

Required Attendance

Every person residing in the school district who has legal or actual charge or
control of any child who is of mandatory attendance age shall cause that
child to attend a public or private school regularly unless the child has
graduated from high school or has been allowed to disenroll pursuant to this

policy.
Mandatory Attendance Age

All children who are or will turn six years old before January 1 of the current
school year are of mandatory attendance age. Children who have not turned
eighteen years of age are of mandatory attendance age.

A child who will not reach age 7 before January 1 of the current school year
may be excused from mandatory attendance if the child’s parent or guardian
completes an affidavit affirming that alternative educational arrangements
have been made for the child. A copy of the required affidavit is attached to
this policy.

Discontinuing Enrollment — 5 Year Old Students

The person seeking to discontinue the enroliment of a student who will not
reach six years of age prior to January 1 of the current school year shall
submit a signed, written request and to the superintendent using the form
which is attached to this policy. The school district may request written
verification or documentation that the person signing the form has legal or
actual charge or control of the student. The school district shall discontinue
the enrollment of any student who satisfies these requirements. Any

Page 10of 5



student whose enroliment is discontinued under this subsection shall not be
eligible to reenroll in this school district until the beginning of the following
school year unless otherwise required by law.

Discontinuing Enrollment ~ 16 and 17 Year Old Students

Only children who are at least 16 years of age may be disenrolied from the
district. The person seeking to discontinue the child’s enroliment shall
submit a signed, written request and submit it to the superintendent using
the form which is attached to this policy. The district will foliow the
procedures outlined on the attached form in considering requests to
disenroll.

Only children disenrolling to attend a non-accredited school may be exempt
from this policy. The person with legal or actual charge or control of the
child must provide the superintendent with a copy of the signed request
submitted to the State Department of Education for attending non-
accredited schools. The superintendent may confirm the validity of the
submission with the State Department of Education.

Attendance Officer

Each building principal is designated as an attendance officer for the district.
Each building principal, at his or her discretion, may delegate these
responsibilities to any other qualified individual. The attendance officer is
responsible for enforcing the provisions of state law relating to compulsory
attendance. This responsibility includes but is not limited to filing a report
with the county attorney of the county in which a student resides.
Compensation for the duties of attendance officer is included in the salary
for the superintendent or designee.

Expectations for Regular Attendance:

1. Students are expected to attend every class, every day.
2. The only "excused" absences shall be:

a.) absences when a licensed health care provider has confirmed in
writing that, in his/her professional medical opinion and within
his/her scope of practice, the student or a child whom the
student is parenting is so physically or mentally ill that
attendance of the student is impracticable or impossible;

b.) absences when the Nebraska State Patrol confirms in writing
that weather conditions have made the roads impassable so that
the student's attendance impracticable or impossible;

¢.) student attendance at a school-sponsored activity;

Page 2 of 5

"Comment [AL]: One of the biggest complaints
-, we hear from school administrators about

student attendance is that parents call students
in "sick” when the student is not really too ill to
attend. This definition of "excused” absence will
not include the minor illnesses that students
routinely contract (stomach flu, colds and other
viruses). That means the student will be

. counted "absent” on those days that the parent
 calls him/herin . Parents may elect to take a

child to see a physician for these minor
ilinesses to secure the "excused' absence if the
student is approaching a benchmark level of
absences.




d.) student has been suspended or expelled from school by the

e.) absences required by law enforcement, child protective services

school district; and

or a court of competent jurisdiction, confirmed in writing to the
school district.

3. All other absences, including absences for minor illnesses, family
events, routine medical appointments are simply "absences.”
4, Upon return from every absence or partial-day absence, students

must remain after school for 30 minutes to meet with teachers,
work on missed assignments or simply to study. The location and
supervision of the student will be determined by the building

principal in consultation with the student's classroom teacher(s).

5. Students must not be absent from any course more than seven
days in any given quarter in order to earn academic credit for that
course for that quarter. Students whao lose credit in any given
course due to absences may appeal that loss of credit to his/her
building principal.

Attendance Incentives:

Building principals will establish attendance incentives for their students.
Those may include:
e Special Recognition of students who have 95% or greater attendance
each guarter
o Excusal from certain classroom assignments (final exam, written
report) for students with 95% or greater attendance each semester
s Special rewards (movie day, field day, extra recess) for students who
have 95% or greater attendance

At the conclusion of each guarter building principals report to the board what

incentives were implemented and the effectiveness of the incentive in
improving student attendance and engagement.

When students are absent from school, district staff will respond as

follows:

First Stage Response to Absences
1. A member of district staff will contact parent via telephone for every
absence if the parent has not contacted the school in advance.

2. After a student's third absence in any given quarter, the school's

attendance officer will schedule a meeting with the student's parents

or guardians. That meeting will be documented on the attached form.
a.

b.
C.

This meeting must be attended by attendance officer, parents,
social worker or principal, and the student (if appropriate)
The meeting shall be documented

The meeting shall develop a collaborative plan to assist the
student in improving his/her attendance

Page 3 of 5

| Comment [A2]: With the eliminaﬁon of the

emotionally-loaded term “"truant” schools wifl be
free to freat all absences the same — hopefully
creating a culture where the expectation is that

. the student is in school.

'"éomment [A3]: Education research has

shown that student attendance dramatically
increases when the school imposes a small
consequence for every absence that
inconveniences the student. The consequence
must be small enough that staff will ALWAYS
impose it and that students and families accept

| it as an expected event.

- Comment [A4]: There are some cases in

which courts have held that schools may not
revoke academic credit once a student has
received it. The educational research is
overwhelming in indicating that a system of
grade reduction as a result of absences is
ineffective in improving student attendance.
However, a consistently enforced system of
total loss of credit, when paired with the other
policy elements in this sample, has been shows

. to be effective.

] Comment [A5]: The education research

shows that smail social and student-oriented
incentives are highly effective in improving
student attendance. The berichmark for
achieving the incentive must be attainable —
thus "perfect attendance awards" are actually
less effective than a lower benchmark. . The
rewards must be something which students
value, so they should vary by students’

. developmental levels.

Comment [A6]: Personal contact by staff has
been shown to be highly effective in improving
student attendance. Automated calling systems

are less effective, the research shows.




3. Building principals must meet with teachers who have 10% of their
students miss seven or more days of class in any given quarter to
review strategies to increase student engagement. - A consistent
pattern of student absences from a teacher's classes may result in a
formal remediation plan. - , o o

4. The superintendent must meet with the building principal if more than
10% of students miss seven or more days of class in any quarter to
review strategies to improve the school building's climate. A consistent
pattern of building-wide absenteeism may result in a formal
remediation plan.

Second Stage Response to Absences

Students who accrue more than 20 absences in a school year may be
referred to the county attorney for action under NeB. REv. STAT. § 43-
247(3)(a) and (b).

Adopted on:
Revised on:
Reviewed on:

Page 4 of 5

| Comment [A7]: Aconsisteni pattern in the o

research on improving student attendance is
that students miss a lot of classes which are not
engaging. - A pattern of student absenteeism
could be a signal that a ¢classroom teacher is

not using effective methods of student
engagement. This also signals that the board of
education expects staff to care about improving

| student attendance.

. Comment [A8]: Ancther fairly surprising

element of the research on student
absentesism is that student aitendance is
directly linked to a school's building climate. A
building with chronic attendance issues may be
a symptom of poor school climate. This
provision also will create incentives for building
principals to be engaged and creative in
addressing student patterns of absenteeism.

| Comment [A9]: The board can substitute
| "shall” for "may" if it wishes to require reporting
. upon the 20 day trigger.




Acknowiledgment of Receipt

I understand that consistent school attendance is required by state law. I
also understand that student achievement is directly linked to excellent
attendance. I have received the board of education's new policy on student
attendance and have reviewed it.

Student
Name

Student
Signature

Date

Parent/Guardian
Name

Parent/Guardian
Signature

Date

-1 Comment [A10]: Thisis not required, but the |
. educational research shows a strong link
i between improved student attendance and clear
| communication of expectations to parents. At
- least in the first year of a new approach like this, |
Citis probably a good idea to have a separate
| sign-off for the policy.

Page 50of 5



2018-2019

Payroll

Bill Roster
Adjustments

Total Expenditures
YTD Total

Total Receipts

Comparison
Payroll

Bili Roster
Monthly Difference
Difference YTD
Total Receipts

2017-2018

Payroll

Bill Roster
Adjustments

Total Expenditures
YTD Totai

Total Receipts

WBLPBHHAN

PPN A

% Change
Total
3,263,433.58
963,288.83

4,226,722.41

4,085,674.32

% Change
Total

3,109,523.97

1,037,447.22

4,146,971.19

4,316,055.95

PO PHNL P

1.456%
September
262,156.32
20,850.05

283,006.37
283,006.37
781,087.40

11,687.76
(7,627.38)
4,060.38
4,060.38
(60,312.93)

9.340%
September
250,468.56
28,477.43

278,945.99
278,945.99
841,400.33

R R R 7R BN L P

WP PHL P

9.188%
October
276,729.58
120,086.58
396,816.16
679,822.53
289,815.14

12,474.96
40,673.36
53,148.32
57,208.70
45,368.93

8.985%
QOctober
264,254.62
79,413.22

343,667.84
622,613.83
244,446.21

PLPRLPHDH

PO PR

LA BP B LR

10.231%
November
286,556.78
70,091.42
356,648.21
1,036,470.74
108,502.31

19,989.39
19,003.47
38,902.86
96,201.56
(1,556.35)

7.847%
November
266,567.40
51,087.95
317,655.35
940,269.18
110,065.66

Official
8.350%
December
276,658.45
49,236.51

325,894.96
1,362,365.70
143,576.00

9,500.21
(619.51)
8,889.70
105,091.26
(51,861.82)

8.291%
December
267,149.24
49,856.02

317,005.26
1,257,274.44
195,437.82

AP P,

€D LMD B

7.628%
January
263,132.56
44,059.82
307,192.38
1,669,558.08
600,000.00

9,013.88
4,226.83

13,240.71
118,331.97
(162,019.46)

5.897%
January
254,118.68
39,832.99

203,951.67
1,551,226.11
762,019.46

PR PP

7.036%
February
279,305.02
51,987.36

331,292.38
2,000,850.46
266,255.83

9,882.37
3,313.90
13,196.27
131,528.24

5.361%
February
269,422.65
48,673.46

318,006.11
1,868,322.22
266,255.83

& H N AP

LB PRP

$
$
$
$
$
$

6.828%
March
278,894.86
48,537.75
327,432.61
2,328,283.07
241,528.62

13,251.60
4,041.91
17,293.51
148,821.75

5.886%
March
265,643.26
44,495.84

310,139.10
2,179,461.32
241,528.62



Overton Public School |

Board Financial Report

Month March Official
Year 2019

Account 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 $ Change % Change
MMA - Reserve $ 2,523,393.34 | $ 2,993,895.56 | $ 2,855,117.07 | $§  (138,778.49) -4.64%)
Depreciation ‘$ 607,063.88 | $ 599,444.92 | $ 592,494.08 | $ (6,950.84) -1.16%
Bond $ 11000 | § 11000 | $ - $ (110.00) -100.00%
Site & Building Fund $ 223,859.25 | § 225,009.92 | $ 22554045 | § 530.53 0.24% 7
Food Program $ 56,896.21 $ 54,085.47 § 59,329.33 $ 5,243.86 9.70%
Activities $ 31081896 | $ 34402148 | $ 347678.42 | § 3,656.94 1.06%
Totals $ 372214164 | $ 4,216,567.35 | $ 4,080,159.35 | §  (136,408.00) -3.24%
Total Reserve ' $ 313045722 | $ 3,593,340.48 | $ 344761115 | $§  (145,729.33) -4.06%




Overton Public Schoot

Financial Information

Fund Securities
Accounts Funds Available Securities Coverage Date
Non-Interest Bearing | § 789,224.93 [NA I (539,224.93) 1-Mar-19
Interest Bearing $ 364765646 | $ 4,748,102.22 | § 1,350,445.76
Total Funds $ 443688139 | $§ 4,748,10222 | § 811,220.83
Total Funds Available | $ 4,436,881.39
Securities/insurance $ 5,248,102.22
Collateralization $ 811,220.83
Interest Bearing Non-Interest Bearing
Account Name | Account Number Account Name Account Number Funds
Depreciation Fund 600443255 $ 54.00 |Bond Fund 600443204 $ -
Clearing Account 600029572 $ 9,281.07 |Booster Checking 600024380 $ 5,909.35
Reserve Fund 600443700 $ 2,567,722.03 |Activity Fund 600025836 $ 350,837.32
Building Fund 600731064 $ 123,283.19 |Lunch Fund 600026360 $ 59,439.96
Booster Club 600006539 $ 2,496.52 General Fund 600029580 $ 372428.30
Depreciation Fund #5 126887 $ 146,078.81 |Site & Building 600029602 $ 510.00
Depreciation Fund #3 126888 $ 261,220.12
Depreciation Fund #4 126889 $ 142,927.69
Building Fund 126886 $ 102,257.26
Booster Club 600006498 $ 4,940.73
OHS C.D. 600006873 $ 287,395.04




Overton Public School

Board Financial Report

Updated: 3/1/2019

2017-2018 2018-2019
Date 1-Mar-18 Difference Date 3/1/2019 |
Depreciation | $ 599,444.92 $ (6,950.84) Depreciation $ 592,494.08
MMAJ/CD $ 2,993,895.56 $ (138,778.49) MMAJ/CD $ 2,855,117.07
Checking $ 245,225.88 $ 127,202.42 Checking $ 372,428.30
| Total $ 3,838,566.36 $ (18,526.91) Total $ 3,820,039.45

Current Date

3/1/2019

MMA

$ 2,567,722.03

OHS C.D.

$ 287,395.04

Total

$ 2,855,117.07 |

Current Date

31172019

Depreciation

42,267 .46

Depreciation

146,078.81 |

Depreciation

Depreciation

142,927.69

Total

$
$
$ 26122012
$
$

592,494.08




T,

Clearing

2/28/2019
Official
February
Vendor CHECK # Amount Description
Elm Creek Public School 6642 $ 60.00 |Honor Band Fees
Flatwater Food & Auto 6643 $ 421.75 |Gas/ Fuel
NSBA 6644| $ 65.00 |Band Membership
NSBA 6645| $ 77.00 |Conference Registration
Flatwater Food & Auto 6646| $ 640.23 |Gas/ Fuel
ABC/PTO 6647 $ 104.88 |Books for LMC
Flatwater Food & Auto 6648 $ 137.59 |Gas
DAS State Acct-Central Finance 6649 $ 229.49 |Network Services
US Bank 6650| $ 781.72 |Supplies
Food Program 6651 $ 76.00 |Supplies/ Vets Program and Inservice
Happ Publishing 6652| $ 201.59 |Advertisement
NETA 6653| $§ = 224.00 |Conference Fees
Flinn Scientific Inc 6654| $ 13.15 |Science Supplies
Zachary Zeleski 6655| $ 2,366.40 |Assistant WR Coaching Salary
Hannah Hibberd 6656 $ 986.00 |Dance Sponsor
Flatwater Food & Auto 6657| $ 191.27 |Gas/ Diesel
Kids & Dreams Foundation 6658| $ 200.00 |Anti-Bullying Assembly
VOID 6659
Becky Schluckebier 6660 3 550.00 |Preschool Supplies
Flatwater Food & Aute 6661| § 744.17 |Gas/ Diesel/ Repair
Jacob Jensen 6662 $ 48.15 | Science Supplies
Jacob Jensen 6663 $ 3591 Gas
TOTAL $ 8,154.30




Date
Aug. 2018
Sept.

Oct.

Nov.

Dec.

Jan.

Feb.

March
Apri

May

June

July
Aug-19
Fiscal Year
School Year

Disbursements

15,1563.22
29,811.92
23,654.43
18,891.50
22,000.15
31,691.38
28,376.56

164,525.84
169,679.16

PR P PO P PP OB
1

ACTIVITY ACCOUNT 2018-2019

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

Receipis
59,947 .88

30,363.23
24,226.22
22,089.50
23,055.50
28,336.89
33,119.16

161,120.50
221,138.38

P AL L L

Profit/loss

44.794.66
551.31
571.79

3,098.00
1,055.35
(3,354.49)
4,742.60

6,664.56
51,459.22

Ending Balance

PP PP PP P PP

340,963.86
341,525.17
342,086.96
342,136.96
346,290.31
342,935.82
347,678.42



o,

Overton Public School

Activity Account
2/28/2019
Official
February

Vendor Check # Amount Description Account
CASH 15276 $ 4,000.00 | FKC Gate Athletics
Nebraska Coaches Association 16277 $ 25.00 | Braden Kizer All Star Game * BBB CLUB
Nebraska Coaches Association 15278 $ 25.00 | Morgan Wallace All Star Game BBB CLUB
Hayden Cahoy 15279 $ 160.00 | BB Official Athletics
Russ Hiemstra 15280 $ 220.00 | BB Official Athletics
[Lorna Lawton 15281 $ 194.00 | t-shirts FCCLA
Cash-Wa Distributing 15282 $ 1,104.29 | Supplies Concessions
Nebraska FBLA 15283 $ 685.00 | SLC FBLA
April Williams 15284 $ 71.54 | FFA Week and Meeting Food FFA
Varsity Spirit Fashions 16285 $ 1,650.14 | Uniform payment Dance
Todd Hoyt 15286 $ 188.81 | Braces Athletics
Beth Sloan 15287 $ 100.00 | Stipend Circle of Friends
US Foods 15288 $ 1,382.22 | Supplies Concessions
Chesterman Co. 15289 $ 24.40 | Pop Staff Lounge
Chesterman Co. 15290 $ 1,429.20 | Pop Machine Concessions
Chesterman Co. 15291 $ 34.80 | Pop Student Council
Blue Cross Check Correction 15241 $ (50.00)| recorded check incorrectly in Jan. General
Bilue Cross/Blue Shield 15292 $ 833.16 | EE Insurance General
Hobby Lobby 15293 3 77.63 | Supplies FCCLA
US Bank 156294 $ 775.11 | WR Rooms and FKC WR Athletics
US Bank 15295 $ 116.00 | Membership Pee Wee Wr
US Bank 15296 $ 189.90 | Amazon Supplies Circle of Friends
US Bank 15297 $ 23.27 | B.F. Charges General
Fan Cloth 15298 $ 1,879.00 | Fundraiser Cheer
Hayden Cahoy 156299 $ 160.00 | JHBB Official Athletics
Russ Hiemstra 15300 $ 220.00 | JHBB Official Athletics
TASC $ 2,110.00 | 125 Plan General
TASC $ 2,732.95 | 125 Plan Generai
Nebraska FCCLA 15301 $ 400.00 | Peer Education Conference FCCLA
Circle of Friends 15302 $ 426.00 | Kindness t-shirts FCCLA
Overton Hot Lunch 15303 $ 38.00 | JHBB Trny Supplies BBB CLUB
Concessions 16304 $ 555.32 | JHBB Trny Supplies BBB CLUB
Girl's Basketball 15305 3 725.00 | JHBB Trny Split BBB CLUB
CASH 15306 $ 100.00 | State WR meals Athletics
Custom Sports 16307 $ 468.00 | t-shirts BBB CLUB
Concessions 15308 $ 1,169.88 | Supplies FCCLA
Nebraska FBLA Foundation Trust 15309 $ 100.00 | Donation FBLA
March of Dimes 15310 $ 100.00 | Donation FBLA
Kearney Area Children's Museum 15311 $ 190.00 | PreK Field Trip General
Misko Sports 15312 $ 16.00 | t-shirt WR Club
Lorna Lawton 15313 $ 28.96 | Kindness books/ Abby FCCLA
Aaron McCoy 16314 3 69.00 | EHA Wellness General
Holdrege Public School 15315 3 66.00 | Subdistrict Entry Fee Athletics
Deluxe Checks EW $ 292.30 | check order General
Correction on check 15273 $ (0.99)| check was recorded wrong FCCLA
Concessions 15316 $ 597.97 | Concession Supplies FCA
Overton Hot Lunch 15317 $ 7.60 | Concession Supplies FCA
Varsity Spirit Fashions 15318 $ 2,073.60 | Uniforms Cheer
VOID i 15319 NOT USED
NSAA 15320 $ 81.00 | State BB Tickets Athletics
Sayler Screenprinting B 15321 $ 417.00 | Game Day Shirts VB Club
Nicole Arp 16322 $ 51.84 | Box Top Purchases General
Melissa Eilers 156323 3 42.66 | Box Top Purchases General

$ 2837656




9/1/2009 B C D § E F G H |
640) Food Program 2018-2019
o
842 Date unch Meals Breakfast Meals | Summer Food Expenses Receipts ProfifLoss | Days Served Balance
643jAug-18 2785 839 0 $ 1877527 |$§ 3759737 1% 21,822.10 13 $ 58,117.81
6441Sept. 4103 1581 0 $ 133519 |$ 1477642 | 8 13,441.23 18 $ 64,539.04
84510ct. 4975 1975 0 $ 1734444 |$ 1891349 | % 1,569.05 22 $ 66,108.09
646[Nov. 4145 1785 0 $ 2053116 | $ 2354926 | % 3,018.10 ~ 18 $ 69,126.19
847|Dec. 3422 1240 0 $ 1834151]|$% 16,387.36|9% (1,954.15)! 14 $ 67,172.04
648! Jan. 4498 1502 0 $ 2081555|$ 1561202 | ¢ (5,203.46) 18 $ 61,968.58
6491Feb. 4102 1623 0 $ 2244070 | $ 1980145 $ (2,639.25) 17 $ §9,329.33
650] March 0 0 0 $ - $ - $ - ¢} $ -
651} April s 0 0 $ - 1% - 18 - 0 $ -
6521 May 0 0 0 $ - 1% - |3 - 0 $ -
653 June 4] 0 \] $ - $ - $ - 0 $ -
654 July 0 ] 0 $ - s - 1% - 0 3 -
655]Aug-19 $ - $ - $ - 0 $ -
656{Fiscal Year $ 11658382 | § 14663744 | $ 30,053.62
657} School Year $ 11658382 | § 14663744 | $  30,053.62
6581 Totals 28030 10545 Q 120.00
659]All Meals 38575




Hot Lunch

2/28/2019
Official

February o
Vendor CHECK # Amount Description
US Bank 4528| $ 30.74 |FV, HL
School Dist #4 4529/ $ 1,818.60 |EE Insurance
School Dist #4 4530| $ 8,453.77 |Payroll
Chesterman Co. 4531| $ 96.00 [Milk Machine
Cash-Wa Distributing 45321 $ 3,152.24 |FV, BK, HL, Ala Carte, Catering, Fuel Charge
NE Food Distribution 4533| $ 1,774.08 |Bill of Lading
Plum Creek Market 4534 § 381.98 |FV< HL, Catering
US Foods 4535/ $§ 2,872.75 |BK, FV, HL, Catering, Fuel Charge
Bimbo Bakery 4536 $ 256.00 |HL
Hiland Dairy 4537, $ 2,469.51 |BK, HL, Ala Carte, Catering
US Foods 4538| $ 464.28 |Custodial
US Bank 4539 $ 93.94 |Supplies
Dawson County Climate Control 4540/ $ 576.81 |Install new Thermometer for Walk-In Freezer

TOTAL $ 22,440.70




July

June

May

April
March
February
January
December
November
October
September
August
Totals

Month
July

June

May

April
March
February
January
December
November
October
September
August
Totals

Month
July

June

May

April
March
February
January
December
November
October
September
August

Category
Free Lunch

Reduced Lunch
Free Breakfast
Reduced Breakfast
Full Pay Lunch

Full Pay Breakfast

Free Lunch

Free Lunch
0
¢
1046
1763
1754
1685
1817
1364
1780
1765
1634
1044
11089

Free Lunch
1]
0

0
0
-199
201
-164
-323
-41
-243
67
1229

Meal Difference
<1229

-371

<582

-301
-1402
-657

Reduced Lunch

0
o]

[= I o R~ ]

833
899
687
841
996
834
524
5614

Reduced Lunch

0
0
521
856
855
840
884
710
1007
1009
955
580
5985

Reduced Lunch

-166
-13
-121
=56
-371

Reimbursement Rate

WA

331
291
2.09
1.79
0.39
0.30

Eull Poy Lunch

[ I o= Y o o

Q

1774
1983
1535
1847
2255
1878
1284
12556

Full Pay Lunch

777
1351
1235
2077
2050
2016
2182
1777
2256
2277
2090
1360

13958

Full Pay Lunch

W N

[ 2= B e R

0
242
-199
-242
-409
22
212
76
1402

Total
{4,067.99)
{1,079.61)
{1,216.38)

{538.79)
(546.78)
{197.10)
{7,646.65)

2018-2019

Free Breokfast

0
0

== I e i e

766
685
560
814
893
680
415

4313

2017-2018

free Breakfast Reduced Breakfast
o] [

0
536
887
823
882
764
630
892
923
887
a17

5395

Comparison
Free Breakfast

Reduced Breakfast

0
0

o oQ

297
274
237
360
417
353
194

2132

0
250
371
309
336
320
304
430
425
428
190

2433

Reduced Breakfast

-4542

-10.534%

Full Pay Breakfast
0

0

Qo o0

560
543
443
611
665
548
230

3600

Full Pay Breakfast
285

869
374
639
616
675
610
553
717
725
687
290
4257

Full Pay Breakfast

Totals

Q0000

5725
6000
4662
5930
6950
5684
3624
38575

Totals
1062
2220
3962
6593
6407
6434
6577
5338
7082
7124
6681
3881

43117



